



Oleksii Turovskiy, Full Stack Developer

I have extensive experience in managing complex projects, optimizing their architecture, and integrating APIs.

I love experimenting with new technologies and tools. However I always keep in mind the needs of business and my stakeholders. They want timely delivery of visually appealing and fully functional apps.

I have coordinated teams, conducted technical interviews for Middle+ developers, set up infrastructure on Google Cloud, and resolved complex Git conflicts.

CONTACTS

[GITHUB.COM/TUROVSKIY](https://github.com/turovskiy)

[ALEXTURIK.COM](https://alexturik.com)

[INKEDIN/IN/ALEXTURIK](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexturik)

+380 97 0742939

[ALEXTURIK@GMAIL.COM](mailto:alexturik@gmail.com)

EDUCATION

2000-2005

Military Institute of National
Taras Shevchenko University of
Kyiv

Military Finance

EXPERIENCE

2022.01 - 2024.12

ORIENTED SOFT

- Management of complex projects and architecture optimization
- API Integration and Artificial Intelligence
- Development with WordPress and Next.js
- Innovations and Experiments
- Infrastructure, Deployment, and Optimization

2019.03 - 2021.12

XNET

- Assisted in the development and execution of financial strategies, including budgeting, financial analysis, and risk management.
- Conducted market research and competitor analysis to support marketing campaigns and product launches.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to develop and implement company-wide policies and procedures.

SKILLS

Software Architecture	Performance
API Integration	Python
E-commerce Development	Docker
WordPress	Google Cloud Platform
WooCommerce	Technical Interviewing
Next.js	Git
State Management	Merge Conflict Resolution
Webpack	Optimization
Gulp	
Grant	
SQL	

LANGUAGES

English	B2
Ukraine	C1